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INDIAN INSTITUTES OF TECHNOLOGY 

 

JEE (Advanced) 2025 

Joint Entrance Examination [JEE (Advanced) 2025] for admission to various programs of all IITs 

(listed at jeeadv.ac.in) will be held as per the following schedule.  

Subject Date: Sunday, May 18,2025 

Paper - 1 09: 00-12: 00 IST 

Paper -2 14: 30-17: 30 IST 

 

JEE (Advanced )2025 will be conducted on Computer- based test (CBT) mode only.  

  

• Visit: jeeadv.ac.in for detailed information and updates. 

 

                                                                                                             

PAWAN HANS LIMITED 

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) 

Pawan Hans Limited is a premier Central Public Sector Enterprise and India's largest Helicopter 

Company under the administrative control of Ministry of Civil Aviation, Government of India. 

The Company requires following result oriented & dynamic professionals as under: - 

 

S No.  Name of the post No. of vacancies 

1. Assistant (Vigilance) 01 (on regular basis) 

2. Assistant (F&A) 01 (on contract basis)  

 

• Visit the Careers tab on the company's website: www.pawanhans.co.in for detailed 

advertisement and online application. 

• Last date for submission: Within 20 days from the publication of this advertisement. 

 

http://www.pawanhans.co.in/
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SAINIK SCHOOL GOALPARA (ASSAM) 

 

Website: www.sainikschoolgoalpara.org 

Following Academic & Administrative Vacancies (Regular/ Contractual) are available in the 

school. 

S. No. Details Vacancy Reserve Category 

1 Quarter Master 01 (Regular) UR 

2 PGT (Mathematics) 02 (Contractual) UR 

3 School Counsellor 01 (Contractual) UR 

4 Band Master 01 (Contractual) UR 

5 Craft & Workshop Instructor 01 (Contractual) UR 

6 Lab Assistant 03 (Contractual) UR-01 SC-01 OBC-01 

7 Horse Riding Instructor 01 (Contractual) UR 

8 Mess Manager 01 (Contractual) UR 

9 Librarian 01 (Contractual) UR  

 

Details of qualification, service conditions and Application Format etc are available in 

www.sainik schoolgoalpara.org. 

 

 

STAFF SELECTION COMMISSION 

(GOVERNMENT OF INDIA) 

 

The 05 (Five) ex-cadre posts of Accountant in various regional offices of Staff Selection 

Commission are required to be filled by deputation basis initially for one year and extendable 

on yearly basis maximum up to three years 
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Eligibility criteria for deputation posts: - 

 

 

• Last date for receipt of application: 2 months from the date of publication in the 

Employment Newspaper. 

• For more details and Curriculum Vitae (Proforma), visit: www.ssc.gov.in. 

 

 

DR. AMBEDKAR INTERNATIONAL CENTRE 

(DEPARTMENT/ MINISTRY OF SOCIAL JUSTICE & EMPOWERMENT GOVT. OF INDIA) 

• Applications invited from eligible candidates for deputation-based posts at Dr. 

Ambedkar International Centre (DAIC). 

• Location: 15, Janpath, New Delhi - 110001. 

S. 

No. 
 Post 

No. of 

Post 
 Pay 

1. Associate Professor 01 

Pay Band-4, Rs. 37400-67000+GP Rs. 8700 (Pre-

revised presently it is under Level-13 in 7th Pay 

Commission). 

2. 

Library and 

Documentation 

Officer 

01 

Pay Band-4, Rs. 37400-67000+ GP Rs. 8700 (Pre-

revised presently it is under Level-13 in 7th Pay 

Commission). 

http://www.ssc.gov.in/
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3. Deputy Curator 01 

Pay Band-3, Rs. 15600-39100 GP Rs. 5400 (Pre-

revised presently it is under Level-10 in 7th Pay 

Commission). 

4 Conservator 01 

Pay Band-3, Rs. 15600-39100+ GP Rs. 5400 (Pre-

revised presently it is under Level-10 in 7th Pay 

Commission). 

5. Assistant Caretaker 01 

Pay Band-1, Rs. 5200-20200 + GP Rs. 1900 (Pre-

revised presently it is under Level-2 in 7th Pay 

Commission). 

 

• Eligibility conditions & details: Visit https://daic.gov.in/ and 

https://socialjustice.gov.in/. 

• Last date for application submission: 30 days from the date of publication in the 

Employment Newspaper. 

 

 

BALMER LAWRIE & CO. LTD. 

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) 

Website: www.balmerlawrie.com 

 For Email id and Phone No. refer web advertisement 

 

Balmer Lawrie invites applications from professionals for the following posts: 

•  Senior Manager [Product Development] 

• Position: E4 

• Function: Greases & Lubricants 

• Number of Posts: 1 

• Minimum Qualification: Full-time Engineering Graduate with specialisation in 

Mechanical/Chemical/Metallurgy/Petroleum/Petrochemical/Oil Technology or M.Sc. 

in Chemistry/Polymer Chemistry 

• Maximum Age: 40 years 

• Minimum Experience: 11 years 

https://daic.gov.in/
https://socialjustice.gov.in/
http://www.balmerlawrie.com/
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•  Deputy Manager [Accounts & Finance] 

• Position: E2 

• Function: Corporate A&F 

• Number of Posts: 1 

• Minimum Qualification: CA/ICWA 

• Maximum Age: 32 years 

•  Assistant Manager [Accounts & Finance] 

• Position: E1 

• Function: Corporate 

• Number of Posts: 1 

• Minimum Qualification: CA/ICWA 

• Maximum Age: 27 years 

• Minimum Experience: 1 year 

•  Deputy Manager [Marketing] - ER 

• Position: E2 

• Function: Chemicals 

• Number of Posts: 1 

• Minimum Qualification: Full-time Engineering Graduate with specialisation in Leather 

Technology 

• Maximum Age: 32 years 

• Minimum Experience: 5 years 

•  Senior Manager [Pharma Vertical] 

• Position: FTE-4 

• Function: Logistics Services 

• Number of Posts: 1 

• Minimum Qualification: 2 years' MBA or Post Graduate Degree/Diploma in 

Management or Graduate Engineer/Bachelor’s Degree (10+2+3) 

• Maximum Age: 40 years 
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• Minimum Experience: 8 years for MBA/Post Graduate Degree/Diploma in 

Management/Graduate Engineer or 11 years for Bachelor’s Degree (10+2+3) 

•  Officer [Sales & Marketing] 

• Position: FTO-2 

• Number of Posts: 1 

• Minimum Qualification: Graduate (Any Discipline) 

• Maximum Age: 30 years 

• Minimum Experience: 2 years 

•  Manager [Channel Sales] 

• Position: FTE-3 

• Number of Posts: 1 

• Minimum Qualification: MTM or Equivalent / MBA / Graduate Engineer or Bachelor’s 

Degree (10+2+3) 

• Maximum Age: 38 years 

• Minimum Experience: 6 years for MTM or Equivalent/MBA/Graduate Engineer or 9 

years for Bachelor’s Degree (10+2+3) 

•  Manager [Sales] 

• Position: FTE-3 

• Number of Posts: 1 

• Minimum Qualification: MTM or Equivalent / MBA / Graduate Engineer or Bachelor’s 

Degree (10+2+3) 

• Maximum Age: 38 years 

• Minimum Experience: 6 years for MTM or Equivalent/MBA/Graduate Engineer or 9 

years for Bachelor’s Degree (10+2+3) 

•  Assistant Manager [Sales] 

• Position: FTE-1 

• Number of Posts: 1 

• Minimum Qualification: MTM or Equivalent / MBA / Graduate Engineer or Bachelor’s 

Degree (10+2+3) 

• Maximum Age: 32 years 



 

7 
 

• Minimum Experience: 2 years for MTM or Equivalent /MBA/ Graduate Engineer or 4 

years for Bachelor’s Degree (10+2+3) 

•  Officer [Sales] 

• Position: FTO-2 

• Number of Posts: 3 

• Minimum Qualification: Bachelor’s Degree (10+2+3) 

• Maximum Age: 30 years 

• Minimum Experience: 2 years 

•  Junior Officer [Accounts & Finance] 

• Position: FTO-1 

• Function: Greases & Lubricants 

• Number of Posts: 1 

• Minimum Qualification: Graduate (Commerce) 

• Maximum Age: 30 years 

• Minimum Experience: Freshers may apply 

 

Important Notes: 

1. Cut-off Date: 

o Minimum Experience & Maximum Age: 07.02.2025 

2. Eligibility Criteria: 

o Post-Qualification Experience: Considered as minimum relevant experience 

for the position(s). 

o PG Diploma in Management: Must be AICTE-certified as equivalent to a Post 

Graduate Degree for the year of completion. 

o ODL Degrees/Diplomas:  

▪ UGC-recognized ODL programs are accepted if conducted by 

recognized institutions. 

▪ For Management/IT programs, AICTE recognition is mandatory. 

▪ Not Accepted:  
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▪ CA/ICWA qualifications 

▪ Engineering courses via ODL (except IGNOU’s B.Tech/Diploma 

for students enrolled up to 2011-12). 

o Equivalence Decision: The company reserves the right to decide the 

equivalence of qualifications. 

3. Reservations & Relaxations: 

o Applicable for: SC, ST, OBC (Non-Creamy Layer), PwBD, and EWS candidates 

as per GoI rules. 

o Age Relaxation:  

▪ SC/ST: 5 years 

▪ OBC (Non-Creamy Layer): 3 years 

▪ PwBD: 10 years (15 years for SC/ST, 13 years for OBC-NCL) 

▪ Ex-Servicemen/Commissioned Officers: Length of military service + 3 

years 

4. Application Details: 

o Apply Online: Balmer Lawrie Careers, Last Date for Submission: 07.02.2025 

 

 

GATI SHAKTI VISHWAVIDYALAYA 

(A CENTRAL UNIVERSITY UNDER THE MINISTRY OF RAILWAYS, GOVT 

OF INDIA) 

 

WESTERN RAILWAY - VADODARA 

Recruitment to Non-Teaching Positions [Deputation (Dep)/Direct Recruitment (DR)] 

• Institution: Gati Shakti Vishwavidyalaya (GSV), a Central University established by an 

Act of Parliament in 2022. 

• Focus Areas: Transport and logistics education, multidisciplinary research, and 

training. 

• Applications Invited: From talented and passionate candidates with the required 

academic background and experience for various positions. 

https://www.balmerlawrie.com/careers/current-openings
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Important Information: 

• A non-refundable Application fees of 1000/- plus GST shall apply to candidates 

applying to UR and OBC positions. No application fees for PwBDs category and 

women & transgender candidates. The application fee is to be paid through the 

payment gateway by Internet banking/debit card/credit card. 

• Women and Persons with Benchmark Disabilities (PwBD) are strongly encouraged to 

apply. 

• Deputation may be followed by permanent absorption. 

• Detailed information and the online application form are available at 

https://gsv.ac.in/careers/ or via the QR code below. 

Application Deadline: 17 Feb 2025 (11:59 PM IST). 

 

 

CHITTARANJAN NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE 

(AN AUTONOMOUS INSTITUTE UNDER MINISTRY OF HEALTH, GOVT. OF 

INDIA) 

 

• Inviting Applications: Director, CNCI, Kolkata invites applications online. 

• Purpose: Filling up temporary posts for the Hospital of the Institute. 
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SI. 

No. 

 Name of 

Post & Pay 

Level as per 

7th CPC 

Number of Post & 

Category 

Tables 

Category 

of Posts 

Age 

Limit 

Educational 

Qualification 

Tables Mode 

of 

Recruitment 

1. 

Senior 

Resident 

(Level 11 

with basic 

pay of Rs. 

67,700/- 

plus 

applicable 

allowances) 

14 [Surgical 

Oncology (GI & 

GU)-02] 

[Radiation 

Oncology-02] 

[Surgical Oncology 

(H&N)-01] 

[Surgical Oncology 

(Breast/SoT)-01] 

[Hematology-01] 

[Anesthesiology-

02] [Radiology-01] 

[Laboratory 

Medicine-01] 

[Pathology-01] 

[Surgical Oncology 

(Gynae)-01] 

[Medical 

Oncology-1] 

[UR : 08, 

OBC : 03, 

SC : 02, 

ST : 01] 

45 

Years 
Annexure-I 

Initially for a 

period of 01 

(year) which 

may be 

extended 

upto 03 

(Three) Years 

subject to 

satisfactory 

performance 

of the 

institute   

2. 

Junior 

Resident 

(Level 10 

with basic 

pay of Rs. 

56,100/- 

plus 

applicable 

allowances) 

19 [Surgical 

Oncology-02] 

[Radiation 

Oncology-03] 

[Hematology-04] 

[Medical 

Oncology-03] 

[Emergency 

Medicine-7] 

[UR : 10, 

OBC : 05, 

SC : 03, 

ST : 01] 

37 

Years 
Annexure-I  

 

Eligible candidate may apply online through the link:  https://docs.google.com/ 

forms/d/1uWQ6xNAvBpN_TU0z6bm-x8NW2WxQUL3zpEu_89fFcfl/edit 

Relaxation of age would be given as per Government of India norms. Last Date of Submission 

of application form is 07.02.2025. 
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INSTITUTE OF ACTUARIES OF INDIA 

STATUTORY BODY ESTABLISHED UNDER AN ACT OF PARLIAMENT 

 

Ph: +91 22 6243 3333 

• Organization: Institute of Actuaries of India (IAI), a statutory body under the 

Actuaries Act, 2006. 

• Purpose: Regulating the Actuarial profession in India. 

• Applications Invited: From eligible candidates for various posts based in Mumbai. 

SR. NO POST NO. OF POST 

1 Head - Examination 1 

2 Assistant Manager - Examination 1 

3 Student Counsellor- Education 2 

4 Head Education 1 

5 Senior Executive - Administration 1 

6 Senior Manager- Administration 1 

7 Assistant Manager - Administration (Ticketing) 1 

8 Head - Member Services 1 

9 Manager - Learning and Development 1 

10 Manager - IT 1 

 

➢ Apply on - hr@actuariesindia.org 

➢ Last date- 31st January 2025 

➢ Interested candidates are advised to refer to the below URL: 

https://www.actuariesindia.org/career For detailed information on the vacancies. 
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NATIONAL CONSUMER DISPUTES REDRESSAL COMMISSION 

(GOVERNMENT OF INDIA) 

  

Telephone No.011-24608718 

ABRIDGED VACANCY CIRCULAR  

• Inviting Applications: For deputation-based posts in the National Consumer 

Disputes Redressal Commission (NCDRC). 

• Tenure: Three years. 

• Eligible Candidates: From Central Govt./State Govts. /Supreme Court/High 

Courts/Tribunals/District Courts. 

• Terms: As per usual deputation conditions. 

S. 

No 

Post No. of 

Posts 

Pay Scale 

1. Accounts Officer 01 

Pay Matrix Level 7: 44,900-

1,42,400/- 

2. Accountant-cum- Cashier 01 

Pay Matrix Level 6: 35,400-

1,12,400/- 

3. 

Personal Assistant (Stenographer 

Grade 'C') 01* 

Pay Matrix Level 6: 35,400-

1,12,400/- 

 

• Post: Personal Assistant (01 post, subject to change). 

• Application Mode: Apply in the prescribed format through proper channel. 

• Eligibility & Format: Available on ncdrc.nic.in. 

• Submission Deadline: Within 60 days from the date of publication in Employment 

News. 

• Send Applications To: 

Registrar, NCDRC, Upbhokta Nyay Bhawan, 

F Block, GPO Complex, INA, New Delhi - 110023. 

 

 

http://ncdrc.nic.in/
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UCO BANK 

(A GOVT. OF INDIA UNDERTAKING) 

 

Human Resource Management Department, Kolkata 

UCO Bank, a Leading Public Sector Bank, Invites Online Applications from eligible 

candidates for appointment as Local Bank Officer (LBO) on regular basis. The details of 

vacancies are as under: 

 

 

• Detailed Advertisement & Application: Available at https://ucobank.com under the 

"Career" section. 

• Application Mode: Online only via the link provided on the Bank's website. 

• Eligibility: Candidates must meet the requisite criteria before applying. 

Place: Kolkata 

Corrigendum, if any will be posted on the Bank's website only 

 

 

https://ucobank.com/
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NATIONAL EDUCATION SOCIETY FOR TRIBAL STUDENTS (NESTS) 

(MINISTRY OF TRIBAL AFFAIRS, NEW DELHI) 

 

VACANCY NOTICE 

• Inviting Applications: For appointment to the following post in NESTS. 

• Mode of Appointment: Deputation basis (including short-term contract). 

• Eligibility: Only eligible candidates can apply. 

 

SI. No.  Designation  Number of Posts Pay Scale as per 7 CPC 

1 Executive Engineer@ One (1) Level 11- 267700-208700/- 

2 Assistant Commissioner One (1) Level 8- 47600-151100/- 

3 Private Secretary One (1) Level 7- 44900-142400/- 

4 Office Superintendent Two (2) Level 7 - 44900-142400/- 

5 Office Superintendent (F) One (1) Level 7- 244900-142400/- 

6 Office Assistant One (1) Level 4- *25500-81100/- 

7 Stenographer Grade-II One (1) Level 4- *25500-81100/- 

8 Assistant Engineer Three (3) Level 6- 35400-112400/- 

9 Junior Engineer (Civil) One (1) Level 5- 29200-92300/- 

10 Junior Engineer (Electrical) One (1) Level 5- 29200-92300/- 

 

• Post Details, Qualifications & Experience: Available on https://tribal.nic.in and 

https://emrs.tribal.gov.in. 

• Application Submission: Duly forwarded applications should reach by 07 February 

2025. 

 

 

https://tribal.nic.in/
https://emrs.tribal.gov.in/
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INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT NAGPUR 

 

SPECIAL RECRUITMENT DRIVE FOR FACULTY POSITIONS  

(Reserved for SC/ST/OBC/EWS/PWD Categories) 

➢ Indian Institute of Management Nagpur is looking for outstanding teaching and 

research professionals who have strong passion to contribute for B-School teaching, 

Institute building and scaling new heights of academic excellence. 

➢ Online applications are invited for faculty positions (Professor, Associate Professor, 

Assistant Professor) reserved for SC, ST, OBC, EWS, & PWD categories. The 

interested candidates may visit at 

➢ https://www.limnagpur.ac.in/faculty-positions/ for detailed advertisement, 

eligibility and application process. 

➢ The candidate who fulfils the eligibility criteria may apply through the Online mode 

only and within the 30 days from the date of publication of this advertisement. 

 

 

CSIR-INDIAN INSTITUTE OF PETROLEUM 

(COUNCIL OF SCIENTIFIC & INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH) 

 

Important Dates for Recruitment  

Commencement of Online Applications: 10.02.2025 (from 11:59 PM) 

Last Date for Receipt of Online Applications: 17.02.2025 (by 5:30 PM) 

Last Date for Receipt of Hard Copy of Applications: 22.01.2025 

(Note: There seems to be a date inconsistency as the hard copy deadline is earlier than the 

online application dates. Please verify with the official advertisement for accuracy.) 

 

➢ CSIR-Indian Institute of Petroleum (IIP), Dehradun 

➢ CSIR-IIP, a premier institute under the Council of Scientific and Industrial Research 

(CSIR), is a leader in the Petroleum & Hydrocarbon industry. With a rich legacy as a 

pioneer in this sector, CSIR-IIP is currently focused on developing sophisticated green 

technologies to meet modern energy needs while minimizing carbon footprints. 
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Key Highlights: 

➢ Legacy: Leading the petroleum and hydrocarbon industry with significant 

contributions. 

➢ Current Focus: Development of green technologies to promote sustainable energy 

solutions. 

➢ Collaborations: Strong ties with both industries and academic institutions in India 

and abroad. 

➢ For more information about their ongoing projects, initiatives, and collaborations, 

visit the CSIR-IIP official website. 

➢ CSIR-IIP invites applications from young, performance oriented, eligible and 

interested Indian nationals for the following posts: 

 

SI. 

No. 

Post 

Code 

 Name & No. of Posts 

with reservation 

Pay Level & Total 

Emoluments 

(approx)* 

 Maximum Age as on last date 

of online application 

    Junior Secretariat 

Assistant (General) No. 

of posts : 05 [UR-04, 

SC-01] 

  28 years 

1 JSA-1 Junior Secretariat 

Assistant (Store & 

Purchase) No. of posts : 

03 (UR) 

Pay Level-2 (Rs. 

19900-63200) 

There is no age limit for 

departmental candidates 

provided they possess the 

prescribed qualification 

    Junior Secretariat 

Assistant (Finance & 

Accounts) No. of posts : 

05 (UR) 

Rs. 35180/-   

2 STN-1 Jr. Stenographer No. of 

Posts : 04 (UR) 

Pay Level-4 Rs. 

46050 (Rs. 25500-

81100) 

27 years There is no age limit 

for departmental candidates 

provided they possess the 

prescribed qualification. 
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1. Pay Scale: 

o Appointment at the minimum of the scale as on 01.07.2024. 

2. Reservation Categories: 

o UR: Unreserved, SC: Scheduled Caste 

3. Essential Qualifications: 

o For JSA (General/S&P/F&A) Posts:  

▪ 10+2/XII or its equivalent 

▪ Equivalent Qualification: 3-year Diploma after 10th standard treated 

as equivalent to 12th standard 

▪ Typing Proficiency:  

▪ 35 w.p.m. in English or 30 w.p.m. in Hindi (using Mangal or 

KrutiDev010 fonts) 

▪ Proficiency in using computers as per DOPT norms 

o For Junior Stenographer Post:  

▪ 10+2/XII or its equivalent (3-year Diploma after 10th standard 

accepted) 

▪ Stenography Proficiency: As per DOPT norms 

▪ Dictation Speed: 80 w.p.m. in English or Hindi (10-minute dictation) 

4. Typing & Stenography Details: 

o Typing Speed Equivalent:  

▪ 35 w.p.m. = 10,500 KDPH (Key Depressions Per Hour) 

▪ 30 w.p.m. = 9,000 KDPH, Time Allowed: 10 minutes 

o Stenography Test: Dictation at 80 w.p.m. for 10 minutes in English or Hindi 

5. Application Process: 

o Apply Online: Institute’s Website 

o Submission: Send the hard copy of the application along with requisite 

documents via post 

o Further Details: Check Advt. No. 01/2025 for detailed instructions, terms, 

and conditions 

https://www.lip.res.in/
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OFFICE OF DEVELOPMENT COMMISSIONER (MSME), NEW DELHI 

(MINISTRY OF MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES, GOVT. OF 

INDIA) 

 

Applications are invited for the following posts: 

Recruitment for Principal Director/Director Positions (Ministry of MSME Autonomous 

Bodies) 

Positions Available: 

1. Principal Director, Fragrance & Flavour Development Centre (FFDC), Kannauj (U.P) 

2. Director, Central Footwear Training Institute (CFTI), Agra (U.P) 

3. Principal Director, Centre for Development of Glass Industry (CDGI), Firozabad (U.P) 

Key Responsibilities: 

• Oversee day-to-day management and operations of the Autonomous Bodies. 

• Enhance MSME competitiveness through improved technology access, skill 

development, and advocacy support. 

• Lead initiatives in business growth, client relationship management, and workforce 

development. 

• Supervise activities related to Marketing, Production, Training, Design, Consultancy, 

and R&D. 

• Strengthen the centre’s capabilities in emerging technologies. 

• Coordinate and monitor the overall activities of the respective centres. 

Centre-Specific Roles: 

• FFDC, Kannauj: 

o Supports the essential oils, fragrance, and flavour industries. 

o Provides technical assistance, consultancy, and skilling support. 

• CFTI, Agra: 

o Offers long-term and short-term training in footwear manufacturing. 

o Provides consultancy services and common facility services for the footwear 

sector. 
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• CDGI, Firozabad: 

o Assists the glass industry in technology upgradation, energy conservation, 

and skill development. 

o Provides testing services, pollution control support, and consultancy for 

industry growth. 

Eligibility Criteria: 

• Energetic, dynamic, and talented professionals with domain expertise, leadership 

skills, and a proven track record. 

• Experience in managing operations, business development, technology 

implementation, and training activities. 

Contract Details: 

• Tenure: 5 years (initially) 

• Extension: Based on performance review, up to the age of superannuation 

Application Process: 

• Eligibility: Indian Citizens 

• How to Apply: Refer to the official websites for detailed instructions:  

o www.dcmsme.gov.in 

o www.ffdcindia.org 

o www.cftiagra.org.in 

o www.cdgiindia.net 

Principal Director, FFDC, Kannauj 

• Educational Qualification: 

• Essential: Post Graduate Degree in Chemistry/Botany/Agronomy or degree in 

Chemical Technology/Chemical Engineering/Agricultural Engineering from a 

recognized University/Institution. 

• Desirable: Doctoral degree in Chemistry/Botany/Agronomy or Post Graduate 

degree in Chemical Technology/Chemical Engineering/Agricultural 

Engineering or Post Graduate Diploma/degree in Management/Computer 

Science. 

 

http://www.dcmsme.gov.in/
http://www.ffdcindia.org/
http://www.cftiagra.org.in/
http://www.cdgiindia.net/
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• Experience: 

• Essential: 15 years of experience in a responsible position in an industrial 

establishment/technical/R&D organization dealing with fine chemicals/phyto-

chemicals, aromatic and medicinal plants cultivation/processing, or 

fragrance/flavor creation/quality management in phyto-chemicals and fine 

chemicals. 

• Desirable: Experience in production/R&D work/teaching/training in 

organizations dealing with aroma chemicals, essential oils, flavors & 

fragrances, aromatic & medicinal plants, spices, and oleo resins. Experience in 

Human Resource and Financial Management, Industrial Relations, and 

General Administration. 

• (Experience requirements can be relaxed for exceptionally deserving 

candidates at the discretion of the Chairman, Governing Council). 

• Scale of Pay: 

• Level-13 (as per 7th CPC) 

• Entry Pay (Basic): Rs. 1,23,100/- plus allowances (DA, TA, HRA, etc. as per 

government rules) 

• Age: 

• 50 years (Relaxable by 5 years for Govt/Semi-Govt/Autonomous 

Bodies/SC/ST/Internal candidates and 3 years for OBC/Ex-Servicemen/PH 

candidates as per Govt. rules) 

 

Director, CFTI, Agra 

• Educational Qualification: 

• Essential: Degree in Leather Technology/Chemical Engineering/Polymer 

Technology from a recognized University or equivalent and 7 years of 

experience in a responsible capacity in a footwear training institution or 

technical organization dealing with footwear or a footwear manufacturing 

unit. 

• Desirable: Footwear Diploma in Leather Technology or Post Graduate Diploma 

in Business Management from a recognized institution. Experience in 

teaching/conducting training programs. 
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• Experience: 

• Essential: 12 years of experience in a responsible capacity in a footwear 

training institution or technical organization dealing with footwear or 

footwear manufacturing. 

• Desirable: Experience in teaching/conducting training programs in footwear-

related fields. 

• Scale of Pay: 

• Level-12 (as per 7th CPC) 

• Entry Pay (Basic): Rs. 78,800/- plus allowances (DA, TA, HRA, etc. as per 

government rules) 

• Age: 

• Not exceeding 45 years (Relaxable up to 5 years for SC/ST/Internal candidates 

and 3 years for OBC candidates as per Govt. rules) 

 

Principal Director, CDCI, Firozabad 

• Educational Qualification: 

• Essential: Degree in Ceramic/Silicate/Glass Technology or equivalent with glass 

as a main subject from a recognized university/institute with 15 years of 

experience in production/research in a glass ceramic industry/R&D 

organization in a responsible position. 

• Desirable: Post Graduate Degree in Ceramic/Silicate/Glass Technology or 

Management with experience in implementation of glass projects. 

• Experience: 

• Essential: 15 years of experience in production/research and manufacture of 

different types of glass/glass products. 

• Desirable: Experience in financial, personnel management, and general 

administration. 

• Scale of Pay: 

• Level-13 (as per 7th CPC) 

• Entry Pay (Basic): Rs. 1,23,100/- plus allowances (DA, TA, HRA, etc. as per 

government rules) 
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• Age: 

• Not exceeding 50 years (Relaxable up to 5 years for SC/ST/Departmental 

candidates and employees of Govt/Semi-Govt organizations & 3 years for OBC 

candidates as per Govt. rules) 

 

➢ Interested candidates seeking a challenging role can apply by submitting a duly filled 

application form along with supporting documents as per the proforma provided in 

the detailed advertisement on the respective websites. Applications must be sent via 

speed/registered post to the Additional Development Commissioner (TC), Office of 

the Development Commissioner (MSME), Room No. 717, 7th Floor, A-Wing, Nirman 

Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi-110011, ensuring they reach by 24th 

February 2025. Separate applications are required for each post or location, with the 

envelope clearly marked with the position and location applied for. 

➢ Candidates currently employed in Central/State Government, Government 

Undertakings, or Autonomous organizations must apply through the proper channel 

but can send an advance copy to the Office of DC (MSME) and submit a No Objection 

Certificate (NOC) during the interview. The crucial date for determining the age limit 

will be the closing date for application submission, and only post-qualification 

relevant experience will be considered for meeting the experience criteria. 

 

 

BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED 

(A GOVT. OF INDIA UNDERTAKING) 

ENGINEER TRAINEE & SUPERVISOR TRAINEE RECRUITMENT ENTER INDIA'S LEADING 

ENGINEERING ENTERPRISE BHEL invites young, bright for its various engineering and diploma 

level positions. Candidates interested- apply online at BHEL recruitment website: 

http://careers.bhel.in after confirming the eligibility. 

 

BHEL Engineer Trainees Recruitment – 2025 

Educational Qualification: 

Candidates must have one of the following from a recognized Indian University/Institute: 

• Full-Time Bachelor's Degree in Engineering/Technology 

• Five-Year Integrated Master's Degree in Engineering/Technology 

• Dual Degree Programme in Engineering/Technology 
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Discipline UR EWS OBC SC ST Total PWD 

Mechanical 28 7 20 10 5 70 1 VH, 1 HH & 1 OH 

Electrical 10 2 7 4 2 25 1 HH & 1 OH 

Civil 10 2 7 4 
 

25   

Electronics 8 2 5 3 2 20 1 HH & 1 OH 

Chemical 2 1 1 1 
 

5   

Metallurgy 2 1 1 1 
 

5   

Total 60 15 41 23 11 150 7 PWD (1 VH, 1 HH, 1 OH) 

 

BHEL Supervisor Trainees (Tech) Recruitment – 2025 

Educational Qualification: 

• Full-Time Regular Diploma in Engineering from a recognized Indian 

University/Institute. 

• Minimum Marks Required:  

o 65% aggregate marks or equivalent CGPA (for General/OBC candidates) 

o 60% aggregate marks (relaxable for SC/ST candidates) 

 

Discipline UR EWS OBC SC ST Total PWD 

Mechanical 64 14 30 22 10 140 2 VH, 2 HH & 2 OH 

Electrical 24 3 15 10 3 55 1 VH, 1 HH & 1 OH 

Civil 13 4 10 5   35   

Electronics 10 2 5 2 1 20 1 OH 

Total 111 23 60 39 17 250 10 PWD (2 VH, 2 HH, 2 OH) 
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BHEL Recruitment 2025 – Engineer & Supervisor Trainees 

Reservation: 

• 14.5% of vacancies are reserved for Ex-Servicemen. 

Important Dates: 

• Opening of Online Application Portal: 1st February 2025 

• Last Date for Submission of Online Applications: 28th February 2025 

How to Apply: 

• Visit http://careers.bhel.in starting from 1st February 2025 for detailed information, 

terms of appointment, and to submit your application online. 

• For updates, follow:  

o www.bhel.com 

o BHEL India Official Handles: @BHELIndia /company/bhel 

Ensure timely submission as applications beyond the last date will not be accepted. 

 

 

NTPC LIMITED 

(A GOVT. OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) 

 

Position: Senior Executive (Commercial) 

• Total Posts: 8 

• Location: NTPC Stations/Projects/JVs/Subsidiaries/Corporate Centre (Transferable) 

 

Eligibility Criteria: 

• Nationality: Only Indian Nationals are eligible to apply. 

• Educational Qualification: 

• Required: B.E./B.Tech in any discipline with at least 60% marks from a 

recognized university/institution. 

• Desirable: PGDM/MBA in Power Management/Energy Management. 

http://careers.bhel.in/
http://www.bhel.com/
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• Additional Skills: 

• Good understanding of regulatory frameworks in the power sector. 

• Hands-on experience in SAP/BI and MS-Office, Power BI Dashboarding 

solutions. 

• Experience: 

• Minimum 5 years of relevant experience in Power Sector/Process Industry 

(Commercial/Business Development). 

• Experience in billing, sales accounting, audit, customer queries, and payment 

processing via SAP platform. 

• Preferably experience in working with SAP, BI, MS-Office, and Power BI. 

• Age Limit: 

• Upper Age Limit: 38 years (Relaxations as per Govt. guidelines for 

SC/ST/OBC/PwBD/Ex-Servicemen). 

 

Job Profile: 

• Billing & sales accounting (via SAP) of NTPC’s thermal, hydro, renewable, and JV 

plants. 

• Reconciliation, settlements, customer queries, audit reply preparation, and payment 

processing. 

• Preparation of various MIS reports and collection of operational data from NTPC 

stations and SEB Managers. 

 

Remuneration: 

• Fixed Monthly Consolidated Amount: ₹21,00,000/-. 

• Additional Benefits: HRA/Company Accommodation, Medical facility for self, spouse, 

two children & dependent parents. 

 

Reservations: 

• UR: 5 

• OBC: 2 
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• SC: 1 

• Total Posts: 8 

• PwBD Candidates: 7 vacancies (specific disabilities applicable). 

 

Other Conditions: 

1. Tenure: 3 years (extendable up to 2 years based on performance). 

2. Medical Standards: Candidates must undergo a medical examination at NTPC 

hospitals (no relaxation allowed). 

3. Application Process: 

• Apply online via NTPC website careers.ntpc.co.in. 

• Application fee: ₹2300 (General/EWS/OBC candidates), exempted for 

SC/ST/PwBD/XSM/female candidates. 

4. Documents to Upload: 

• Class X certificate for Name/DOB proof. 

• Aadhar and PAN Card. 

• Degree/Marksheet with aggregate %. 

• Experience certificates (chronologically ordered). 

• Disability certificate (if applicable). 

• OBC-NCL/EWS certificate (if applicable). 

• Latest Income & Asset certificate for EWS candidates. 

5. Important Dates: 

• Commencement of Online Application: 21.01.2025 

• Last Date for Online Application: 04.02.2025 

6. Selection Process: 

• The process may include shortlisting/screening based on 

qualifications/experience, written tests, and personal interviews. 

7. Jurisdiction: Any legal disputes will be handled in Delhi. 
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How to Apply: 

1. Visit NTPC Careers. 

2. Fill the online application form. 

3. Pay the application fee (if applicable) via State Bank of India (SBI) in offline or online 

mode. 

4. Upload required documents. 

5. After applying, download the application slip for reference. 

 

 

DIRECTORATE OF FOREST EDUCATION 

(MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST AND CLIMATE CHANGE, GOVT. 

OF INDIA) 

 

Tel: 0135-2750127, 2757326 

Email: dfe.dehradun@gov.in, 

Website: www.dfe.gov.in 

 

VACANCY CIRCULAR ON DEPUTATION BASIS 

Recruitment Notification: Deputation-Based Vacancies 

Applications are invited in the prescribed proforma for filling up the following 

vacant/anticipated posts on a deputation basis in the Directorate of Forest Education and 

its constituent Academies under the Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change. 

 

 

Key Details: 

• Mode of Recruitment: Deputation 

• Location: Directorate of Forest Education & Constituent Academies 
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S. 

No. 

 Name of Post  No. of 

Posts 

 Pay Scale 

(Level as per 

7th CPC) 

Where the posts 

vacant likely to be 

filled 

1. Assistant Instructor 

(Engineering and Surve- ying) 

Group 'B' Gazetted 

01 L-7 Rs. 44900-

142400 

DFE (Hq.), Dehradun 

-01 

2. Assistant Instructor 03 L-7 Rs. 44900-

142400 

CASFOS, Dehradun -

01 

  (Core Forestry)     CASFOS, Coimbatore 

-01 

  Group 'B' Gazetted     CASFOS, Burnihat-01 

  Sports Officer 02 L-7 Rs. 44900-

142400 

CASFOS, Coimbatore 

-01 

  Group 'B' Gazetted     CASFOS, Burnihat-01 

4. Stenographer 02 L-6 Rs. 35400-

112400 

DFE (Hq.). Dehradun-

01 

  (Grade-1) Group 'B' Non-

Gazetted 

    CASFOS, Coimbatore 

-011 

5. Staff Car Driver (Grade-1) 01 L-5 Rs. 29200-

92300 

CASFOS, Coimbatore 

-01 

6. Staff Car Driver (Grade-II) 01 L-4 Rs. 25500-

81100 

CASFOS, Burnihat-01 
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7. Upper Division Clerk 11 L-4 Rs. 25500-

81100 

DFE (Hq.). Dehradun-

01 

  Group 'C'     CASFOS, Dehradun -

04 

        CASFOS, Coimbatore 

-03 

        CASFOS, Burnihat-03 

 

Deputation-Based Vacancies in the Directorate of Forest Education 

Applications are invited in the prescribed proforma for filling up vacant/anticipated posts on 

a deputation basis in the Directorate of Forest Education and its constituent academies 

under the Ministry of Environment, Forest, and Climate Change. 

Application Process: 

• Download Application Proforma: www.dfe.gov.in 

• Documents to Submit:  

o Duly filled application form 

o Complete & up-to-date ACRs/APARs dossiers for the last 5 years (or attested 

photocopies by a Gazetted Officer) 

o Major/Minor penalties statement for the last 10 years 

o Certified copies of educational qualifications 

Submission Details: 

• Applications must be forwarded through the respective organizations to the 

designated authority within 60 days from the date of publication. 

• Incomplete applications or those without ACRs/APARs or received after the 

deadline will not be considered. 

• Ensure no disciplinary/vigilance cases are pending or contemplated against the 

applicant while forwarding the application. 

For eligibility criteria and further details, please refer to the official website. 

 

http://www.dfe.gov.in/
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BIRSA MUNDA TRIBAL UNIVERSITY, RAJPIPLA 

VOCATIONAL TRAINING CENTRE(VTC) 

 

RECRUITMENT NOTIFICATION 

Administrative Posts at Birsa Munda Tribal University, Rajpipla, Gujarat 

Applications are invited for various administrative posts at Birsa Munda Tribal University, 

located in Rajpipla, Dist. Narmada, Gujarat. 

Application Deadline: 

➢ Submit applications in the prescribed Performa before 07/02/2025. 

➢ For detailed information about the posts, eligibility criteria, and application process, 

please refer to the university's official notification. 

 

SR 

NO. 

NAME OF POST  NUMBER OF 

POST 

CATEGORY PAY SCALE 

1 Deputy Registrar   1-General 15600-39100 

GP-6600 

2 Campus Director   1-General 15600-39100 

GP-6600 

3 Engineer (Civil)   1-General 15600-39100 

GP-6600 

4 Assistant Director (Physical 

Education) 

1 1-General 15600-39100 

GP-6600 

5 Assistant   1-General 15600-39100 

5 Assistant Registrar   1-General GP-5400 

      1-General 9300-34800 

  Warden-Boys & Girls 2 1-General 

(Female) 

GP-4600 
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  Personal Assistant to Vice 

Chancellor / 

  1-General 9300-34800 

7 Personal Assistant to Registrar 

cum Office Superintendent 

2 1-General GP-4600 

 

Note: The Detail Advertisement and Application form will be available on http://bmtu.ac.in/ 

after 12:00 noon  

 

 

COAL MINES PROVIDENT FUND ORGANISATION 

(A STATUTORY ORGANIZATION UNDER MINISTRY OF COAL, GOVT. OF INDIA) 

 

Email: commissioner@cmpfo.gov.in, 

 Website: www.cmpfo.gov.in 

 

VACANCY CIRCULAR 

Recruitment for CMPFO: Social Security Assistant & Stenographer Grade-III Posts 

The Coal Mines Provident Fund Organisation (CMPFO), a statutory body under the Ministry 

of Coal, invites applications to fill Group 'C' posts based on merit from the Public Disclosure 

List of the Staff Selection Commission (SSC). 

 

Posts Available: 

1. Social Security Assistant in Level-4 in Pay Matrix 

2. Stenographer Grade-III in Level-4 in Pay Matrix 

 

 

mailto:commissioner@cmpfo.gov.in
http://www.cmpfo.gov.in/
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Eligibility Criteria: 

• Selection will be based on merit as displayed in the Public Disclosure of Scores from:  

o Combined Graduate Level Examination-2023 (for all posts except 

AAOS/JSO/Statistical Investigator) 

o Stenographer Grade C & D Exam-2022 (for Steno C) 

o Visit the official SSC Public Disclosure List for more details. 

Guidelines for Selection: 

• The recruitment process follows the provisions in the Department of Personnel & 

Training O.M. No. 39020/01/2016-Estt(B) dated 19.07.2017 and 21.12.2020. 

 

S/ 

No. 

 Name of Post, 

Level of Pay in Pay 

Matrix and 

classification of 

post 

 No. of vacancy Name of Exam of the Public Disclosure List 

of SSC 

(a) Social Security 

Assistant (SSA) 

(Level-4 in Pay 

Matrix) (Group C) 

104 (UR-39, OBC-

28, SC-18, ST- 09, 

EWS-10 and 

PwBD-05 & Ex-

Servicemen -10) 

Combined Graduate Level Exami- nation-

2023 (All posts other than 

AAOS/JSO/Statistical Investigator) [available 

in website of SSC in 

https://ssc.gov.in/home/public- disclosure] 

(b) Stenographer 

Grade-III (Level-4 

in Pay Matrix) 

(Group C) 

11 (UR-07, OBC-

02,SC-01, EWS-01, 

PWBD-01 & Ex-

Servicemen-01) 

Stenographer Grade C and D Exam- 2022 

(Steno C) [available in website of SSC in 

https://ssc.gov.in/home/public- disclosure] 

https://ssc.gov.in/home/public-disclosure
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Important Information: 

1. Recruitment Notice: 

o The detailed CMPFO Recruitment Notice includes information about:  

 

▪ Vacancies 

▪ Level of Pay in Pay Matrix 

▪ Classification of Post 

▪ Age Limit 

▪ Educational Qualification 

▪ Selection Method 

▪ Place of Posting, etc. 

o For full details, visit the CMPFO Recruitment Portal: 

https://starrating.coal.gov.in/cmpfo/. 

2. Eligibility: 

o Only candidates from the Public Disclosure List of Staff Selection Commission 

(SSC), as mentioned in the earlier notice, are eligible to apply for the 

respective posts. 

o Applications must be submitted through the CMPFO Recruitment Portal only: 

https://starrating.coal.gov.in/cmpfo/. 

o No applications will be accepted through any other mode. 

3. Last Date for Application: 

o The last date to register on the CMPFO Recruitment Portal is 15th February 

2025. 

For more information and to apply, ensure you visit the CMPFO recruitment portal before 

the deadline. 

 

 

 

 

https://starrating.coal.gov.in/cmpfo/
https://starrating.coal.gov.in/cmpfo/
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ICAR-NATIONAL BUREAU OF PLANT GENETIC RESOURCES PUSA CAMPUS 

ICAR-NBPGR RS Jodhpur Recruitment - All India Coordinated Research Network on 

Potential Crops 

Eligible candidates are invited to apply for the All India Coordinated Research Network on 

Potential Crops project at ICAR-NBPGR RS Jodhpur. 

Application Submission: 

• Email: Send your application along with scanned copies of original documents in a 

single PDF file to: 

nbpgr.jodhpur@icar.gov.in 

• Deadline: 15th February 2025 

Interview Details: 

• Tentative Interview Dates: 3rd/4th week of February 2025 

• Selection Process: After screening, shortlisted candidates will be notified by email 

and phone for an in-person interview. 

• Document Verification: Original documents will be verified on the interview date. 

 

Name of the 

Post and 

Number 

Emoluments 

per month 

Qualifications 

Name of 

Scientist : Dr. Neelam Shekhawat 

mailto:nbpgr.jodhpur@icar.gov.in
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Young 

Professional-I 

(01) 

Rs. 30,000/- 

(consolidated) 

per month 

Essential qualification : a. Graduate in 

Agriculture/Horticulture/ Science from recognized 

University of India. Desirable Qualification : 1. Three 

or more year experience in field research work and 

data recording of agri- cultural crops. 2. Proficiency in 

computer (Two-year experi- ence of office work with 

good typing speed (English & Hindi). 3. Basic 

Knowledge of Computer (MS Word, Excel, 

PowerPoint, Tally, etc.). Upper age limit : 45 years as 

on the last date of application for General & EWS 

category. Age relaxation of up to 5 years for SC/ST/ 

Women candidates, 10 years for Differently Abled 

candidates and upto 3 years for OBC (Non-Creamy 

Layer) candidates. 

 

Interview Venue: 

ICAR-NBPGR RS Jodhpur, C/o CAZRI Campus, Jodhpur, 342003, Rajasthan 

For more details please visit ICAR-NBPGR website- www.nbpgr.org.in 

 

 

TROOP COMFORTS LIMITED 

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE, A GOVT. OF INDIA ENTERPRISE 

 

Troop Comforts Limited Recruitment – 2025 

Troop Comforts Limited invites online applications for engagement in the under-mentioned 

post on a fixed-term tenure basis. 

Application Details: 

• Application Deadline: 15th February 2025 

• Application Portal: https://www.troopcomfortslimited.co.in 

 

http://www.nbpgr.org.in/
https://www.troopcomfortslimited.co.in/
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How to Apply: 

• Visit the website for detailed terms & conditions and to submit your application. 

For more information, please refer to the official Troop Comforts Limited website. 

 

SI. 

No. 

 Nomenclature of post on 

Fixed Term Tenure Basis 

 No. of 

post 

Place of Posting Monthly Consolidated 

Remuneration 

01 

Sr. Manager Security & 

Administration 01 Avadi (Chennai) Rs. 1,00,000+ Rs. 1,000 

02 

Sr. Manager HR & Labour 

Relation 01 Hazratpur (Firozabad) 

(Fixed Medical 

allowance) 

03 Quality Manager 01 Kanpur   

04 Data Base Administrator 03 

Kanpur, 

Shahjahanpur, Avadi 

(Chennai) 

Rs. 60,000 + Rs. 1,000 

(Fixed Medical 

allowance) 

 

 

 

BIRSA MUNDA TRIBAL UNIVERSITY, RAJPIPLA 

VOCATIONAL TRAINING CENTRE(VTC) 

 

RECRUITMENT NOTIFICATION 

Teaching Posts at Birsa Munda Tribal University, Rajpipla, Gujarat 

Applications are invited for the following Teaching Posts at Birsa Munda Tribal University, 

located in Rajpipla, Dist. Narmada, Gujarat. 
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Application Deadline: 

• Submit applications in the prescribed Performa before 07/02/2025. 

For detailed information about the posts, qualifications, and the application process, please 

refer to the university's official notification. 

SR 

NO. 

NAME OF POST NUMBER OF 

POST 

 CATEGORY PAY SCALE 

      1-General (Computer Science)   

  Professor   2-General(Economics) 37400-

67000 

  Professor   3- General(English) GP-10000 

      4- SEBC(Law)   

      1-SEBC(Tribal Studies)   

      2-General-Female (Social Work)   

2     3-General (English) 37400-

67000 

2 Associate 

Professor 

  4-ST (Law) GP-9000 

      5-SEBC(Economics)   

      6- General (Computer Science)   

      1-ST (Tribal Studies)   
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      2-SEBC(Physical Education)   

      3- General(Tribal Studies)   

      4-EWS(Economics)   

      5-General-Female(Computer 

Sciences) 

15600-

39100 

  Assistant 

Professor 

10 6-SEBC(Law) GP-6000 

      7-General(Chemistry)   

      8-ST(Social Work)   

      9-SC( Computer Sciences)   

      10-SEBC-Female(Econimics)   

 

Note: The Detail Advertisement and Application form will be available on http://bmtu.ac.in/ 

after 12:00 noon Date 17/01/2025. 

 

 

  

 


